Phyllis Beaulieu

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Wednesday, January 23, 2008 5:00 PM

‘Marnie Muirhead'

Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Angela Li-Muller; Bobby Suluk ; Bradley Flynn; Brian Aglukark;
Bryan Purdy ; Carson Gillis; 'CLEY"; Colette Spagnuolo; Conformity NPC; Dave Hohnstein ;
David Abernethy ; David Ningeongan; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Erin Calder ; George
Hakongak; Hamlet of Chesterfield; Heather Jones-Otazo; Helen Yeh ; lan Rumbolt; lvy
Stone; J. Tulugak; Jane Chisholm; Jayko Alooloo ; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeremy Roberts; Jim
Rogers ; John Dawe; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Keith Grady; Keith Morrison; Ken
Landa; 'Kivallig Inuit Association'; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Luis Manzo; M. Serra ;
Melodie Sammurtok; Mifflin, Mike; Mike Atkinson ; Mike Fournier; Myra Robertson; Paula
Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Spencer Dewar ; Stephen Hartman; Tongola Sandy;
V. Tattuinee ; Willins, Gavin

2BE-NTP---- New Application - Bayswater Uranium Corporation

An internal review of the above file constituted a request to the applicant to resubmit both the Spill Plan and
Abandonment and Restoration Plan. Both have been received by this office and have been posted to our ftp
site. All parties are requested to review these documents as part of the file. Anyone requiring additional time
for the review, please advise and we can accommodate you. If no additional time is necessary the deadline for
comments remains at February 8, 2008.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



